LRBb0681
7/7/2015 9:57:12 AM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB21)
Received: 7/7/2015 Received By: fknepp
For: Jennifer Shilling (608) 266-5490 Same as LRB:
May Contact: By/Representing: Kara
Subject: Education - children w/ disablty Drafter: tkuczens
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Shilling@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov
fern. knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Education package 2: 2015 LRB 2357 and remove motion 999, item 4
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
1? tkuczens eweiss -
7/7/2015 7/7/2015 o

/1 o sbasford sbasford

o 7/7/2015 7/7/2015
FE Sent For:

<END>



Knege, Fern —

From: Pennoyer, Kara
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:50 PM
To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy; Knepp, Fern
Subject: k-12 amendments
Hello,

Thank you so much for sending amendments so quickly!

Our members have requested to bundle some our amendments into packages — combining amendments into one for
one vote. Below is k-12. Let me know if that’s an issue. THANK YOU! -~

-

Kara Pennoﬁf""“ e
Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling N
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol
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# 1|Remove voucher expansion drafting
Remove special ed vouchers 4 drafting
in
Remove “independent (2r)” expansié\nu-..«,_: drafting
in
Remove alternative assessments -~ drafting
T Harris Dodd 2015 = in
Voucher accountability , ~...SB 3 drafting
Remove participation changes for school district athletics & = - in LRB
extra-curriculars .~ drafting |15b0603
Delete the income tax deduction for private school tuition . drafting
Hansen LRB in ~~__|LRB
-~ |Open records / student directory data 2343/P1 drafting |b0605/P1
T s
. Increased funding for special education (Larson bill) Larson LRB 2357 in LRB
#2 drafting |b0606/P1
Remove supplemental special ed aid for damaged building ' Remove motion #999, |in LRB
(hurts special ed funding) item #4 drafting |b0607/P1
/’/
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. At the appropriate places, insert all of the following:

3 “SECTION 1. 20.255 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.255 (2) (b) Aids for special education and school age parents programs. The

5 amounts—in-the-schedule A sum sufficient for the payment of aids—for board and
lodging aid and hospitals and convalescent home aid under s. 115.88 (3) and (4) and

to reimburse school districts for no less than 33 percent of the costs of the special

c 1 &

education and school age parents programs certified as eligible for reimbursement
9 under ss. 115.88 (1), (1m) (a) and (am), (2), (2m), (6), and (8), 115.93, and 118.255.

TAV\ S 10 SEcTION 2. 115.882 of the statutes is repealed.”.
/)C\/uwv « 11 (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21

o1 Lyﬁﬁbat\ions indicated, amend the substitute amendmeit as follows:

1. Page 970, line 8: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
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with page 971, line 24.
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